
 

 

 

 

 

 

      September 15, 2010 

 

 

 

 

Alderman Gregory Helding 

Chairman, Public Works  

and Services Committee 

Racine, Wisconsin 

 

RE:  Professional Services - Design of Parks Paving Projects 

Contract 14-09 (K9-014) 

Nielsen Madsen & Barber SC, consultant 

 

Dear Alderman Helding: 

 

 Submitted for your review and approval is Amendment No. 5 on the subject contract. 

Amendment No. 5 is in the amount of $2,360.00 and is for revisions to the bidding documents 

relating to the asphalt driveway west of the Annex solar array panels, expansion of the fence 

around the panels, removal of steel bollards, and to sandblast and repaint a portion of the 

existing retaining wall. 

 

 Funding for these professional services is available in Account 108.990.5010, FH Retaining 

Wall Repairs. 

 

      Sincerely, 

 

 

 

      Thomas M. Eeg 

      Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations 

 

TME:das 

 

 

 

Department of Public Works 
 

City Hall 
730 Washington Ave. 
Racine, WI  53403 
262.636.9121 - Public Works 
262.636.9191 - Engineering 

Richard M. Jones, P.E. 
Commissioner of Public Works  

 
Thomas M. Eeg, P.E. 

Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations 

 

John C. Rooney, P.E 
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering 


